
KDE? (location) 
any verbs 
 

KAM? (motion) 
verbs of motion only 

ODKUD? (location or motion) 
any verbs 

V + locative 
1) Jsem ve škole. 
2) Studuju v Brně. 
3) Piju pivo v baru 

 
 

DO + genitive 
1) Jdu do školy. 
2) Jedu do Brna. 
3) Půjdu do baru. 

Z + genitive 
1) Jdu ze školy. 
2) Jedu z Brna. 
3) Jdu z baru. 
4) Jsem z Česka. 

countries, cities, closed objects 
never used with people  

NA + locative 
1) Studuju na univerzitě. 
2) Jsem na koncertu. 
3) Čekám na zastávce. 

 
  

NA + accusative 
1) Jdu na univerzitu. 
2) Půjdeme na koncert. 
3) Jedu na zastávku. 

 

Z + genitive 
1) Jedu z univerzity. 
2) Jdeme z koncertu. 
3) Autobus jede ze 

zastávky. 
 

open places, most institutions, EVENTS, hospital departments, hospital procedures 
never use with people (except when a verb requires NA preposition, like čekat na) 

U + genitive 
1) Jsem u doktora. 
2) Zastávka je u 

nemocnice. 
3) Spal jsem u kamaráda. 

K + dative 
1) Jdu k dokorovi. 
2) Autobus jede 

k nemocnici. 
3) Jdu ke kamarádovi. 

OD + genitive 
1) Jdu od doktora. 
2) Autobus jede od 

nemocnice. 
3) Jdu od kamaráda. 

can be used with people or any objects 

 
Other prepositions you know. 

V – to express time, days, months: v 10:00 = v deset hodin, v pondělí, v dubnu  

ZA – to express either the price (Kupoval jsem vodu za 20 korun), or future (Budu tam za 10 minut = 

I will be there in 10 minutes.) 

PRO – to express the object you go for (Jdu do Tesca pro vodu = I go to Tesco for water = to buy it) or 

the perons that gets your gift (Kupuju koňak pro maminku. = I buy cognac for my mum.) 

O – o víkendu 

 

No preposition (where it is expected in english) 

 words like ráno, dopoledne, odpoledne, večer 

 home-words: Jsem doma (I am at home) / Jdu domů (I go home) 

 duration of specific action: Studoval jsem tři hodiny = I studied for 3 hours 

 date: Je pátého dubna. Budu v Brně pátého dubna = I will be in Brno on 5th. 


